TO: Bicycle & Pedestrian Commission

FROM: Staff

SUBJECT: Potential additional project for Draft Sidewalk Master Plan
DATE: September 21, 2022

The Planning and Zoning Commission recently reviewed the Sidewalk Master Plan
(SMP) at their August 4 and August 18 work sessions.

A Planning & Zoning commission member proposed an additional project for the SMP.
The suggested project is: Worley Street, north side, West Blvd to Banks Avenue. The
project is included in the attached revised draft SMP project listing for the Commission’s
review, highlighted in larger bold print. The project matrix scores the suggested project
as a Priority 2. Currently there is a sidewalk along the north side of Worley Street
between Clinkscales and West Blvd, but no sidewalk exists on the north side between
West and Banks.

The suggested segment is approximately 2,320 feet in length, and a very tentative cost
estimate (using the average cost per lineal foot of the other major collector projects
included in the SMP) is over $1 million. The usual impacts would apply to
implementation of the project, including the potential need to remove mature trees and
other existing landscaping, acquisition of additional right-of-way, etc.

Suggested Bicycle & Pedestrian Commission Action
Have a discussion about the suggested project addition and give consideration to its

addition. A date will be scheduled for a public hearing at the Planning & Zoning
Commission once the BPC reviews this potential project.



